
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, December 27,20L4 5:29 PM

To: 'Sidney Powell'

Subject: DOCUMENTS -- RE: NEWS TIP: Correcting/Updating the "Early Reports" on which you
Relied in Asking "ls Loretta Lynch a Game Changer or Game Piece?" (NY Observer,
7r/12/14)

Attachments: 12-17 -1,41tr-sjc.compressed.pdf; !2-19-141tr-to-recipients.compressed.pdf

EVERYTHING is posted on website, www.iudgewatch.org. Here's direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-
paees/searching-federal/lvnch/2014-opposition-lvnch-ag. htm.

I have, additionally, attached my December 17'h letter to the Senate Judiciary Committee - and December 19th letter to
U.5. Attorney Lynch & other U.5. Attorneys...

Looking forward to your enthusiastic respoRse. This is a HUGE opportunitv
d eci s iv_e co nf itm atip a_!SS ue-ilsh q u I d riehlf u I lv bS.

Regards,

Elena

914-42L-1244

From: Sidney Powell fmailto:sidney@federalappeals.com]
Sent: Saturday, December27,20L4 4:02 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: Re: NEWS TIP: Correcting/Updating the "Early Reports" on which you Relied in Asking "Is Loretta Lynch a
Game Changer or Game Piece?" (NY Observer, lUl2l14)

Thanks. Please send me the documents.

On Dec 27,2AU 1:29 AM, "Center for Judicial Accountability" <qlena@.iudgewatqh.qtg> wrote:

Dear Ms. Powell,

Thank you for your information-rich articles - and book - about corruption in the Justice
Department. However, U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch is not a "straight shooter" who "runs a good, solid United
States Attorney's Office", as you were led to believe by "Published and non-published reports". Your reliance
on these "[e]arly reports" for your hopefulness that she might "clsan up the Department of Justice" is
misplaced. In fact, U.S. Attorney Lynch exemplifies, and has been the beneficiary of, Justice Department


